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A. Current Projects: 

 
1. Tarentum Consent Order and Agreement (Sanitary Sewers) 

 
Borough Responsibilities 
A. Public Works has been locating/raising approximately 62 manholes located in the system 

that are currently buried and/or covered. These manholes need to be raised and accessible 
as per consent order. Public works is approximately 90% complete in making the manholes 
accessible. Gibson-Thomas and public works using combined effort to resolve the remaining 
manholes. 

B. Public Works will investigate/plug two (2) existing sanitary sewer overflows (not permitted) 
as per consent order. NOTE: Both cross connections have been eliminated. 

C. Manager will review budget/financing for the remaining jet cleaning/televising that is required 
by the consent order. 

D. Tarentum Borough received a $100,000 grant through the Gaming Economic Development 
and Tourism Fund (GEDTF) for the 7th Avenue and Ormond Street storm sewer installation. 
The Borough has also requested funds for the project through the CDBG program as well. 
This project is required to be completed under the consent order and agreement and is 
estimated at $555,000. 

E. Annual Report/Update is due in November, copy will be forwarded to the Borough. 
 
 

2. West 8th Avenue Waterline Replacement  
 
 The Borough added an additional block of waterline replacement. All lines have been 

installed. Testing and restoration remains. 
 Action Item – Pay Estimate #5 $23,526.09 

 
 

3. Cost Reimbursement (PennDOT)  
 
 Relocate overhead power lines in advance of work on Tarentum Bridge. All work is complete. 

Submitted to PennDOT for reimbursement. PennDOT requesting additional breakdown. 
 
 



 

 
  

4. Prepared and submitted ARLE Grant for traffic signal replacement at the intersection of East 
10th Avenue and Corbett Street on July 6, 2018. 
 
 Received notification that the project has been funded. Once the agreements are executed, we 

can bid/advertise the project. Waiting for central office to send the executed copies of the 
agreements. 

 
5. Year 46, CDBG Application for 2020 

 
 Bid opening held on 10/2/2020 – Low bidder Ron Gillette, Inc. $31,671.43. 
 Action Item – Need concurrence with AVNCOG to award the bid. 

  
6. Tarentum Park Renovations ($191,000). Project items being: 

  
 Concession stand work scheduled for spring 2021.  

  
7. CDBG Applications for year 47 

 
 CDBG applications for year 47 were submitted to the AVNCOG on September 8, 2020. The 

applications are as follows: 
(a) Spring Removal 7th Avenue and Ormond Street (LTCP Project) 
(b) Lining Project (LTCP Project) 
(c) Sanitary Sewer Manhole/Storm Sewer Inlet replacement project. 

 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted November 2, 2020 
   
Daniel F Schmitt, P.E. 
 
 


